Randall Swetnam

Contact

HQ: Carthage, Missouri 816.388.0773 (voice mail) RS@RandallSwetnam.com RandallSwetnam.com

Highly Credible Roles

Trustee Fiduciary Confidant Counselor Coach Consultant Researcher

Certifications

Private Pilot (FAA)
Amateur Radio Operator (FCC)
Certified Biblical Counselor (AABC)
Certified Life Coach (Coach
Mindset)
Licensed Insurance Broker
(Inactive) L/A/H (NAIC)
Fraternal Insurance Counselor (FIC)
Series 7/66 Broker (Inactive) &
Advisor (Inactive) (FINRA)

Life & Financial Consultant (Semi-Retired)
Itinerant House Sitter & Dog Trainer

"Making Your Busyness, Better!"

Summary

Results-driven business leader, entrepreneur, and philosopher with more than 40 years of experience producing results for companies and clients across diverse industries, including IT, pharmaceutical, biotech, biologics, bioscience, medical device, regenerative medicine, diagnostics, nutrition, financial services, investments, proprietary trading, and personal/business counseling/coaching/consulting.

- Life & Financial Consultant
- Private Trader/Investor
- Risk & Preparedness Manager
- House Manager & Dog Trainer

Experience

Gratia Life, LLC

Managing Member | Principal Life & Financial Consultant July 2004 - Present

Gratia Life, LLC offers sound life & financial fiduciary services for those who require trust, privacy, and confidentiality.

- Remote & Local Consultative Services
- Individual & Small Business Support
- Financial Software Solutions: Tracking, Budgeting, Planning
- Protective Services for Seniors
- Preparedness Strategies
- Futures Trading
- Private Note Offerings
- Counseling/Coaching/Consulting

TrustedHousesitters

Protective House Manager & Dog Trainer June 2023 – Present Primarily Serving: MO, OK, AR, KS With over 35 years of home ownership & animal care! I provide protective house-management & dog training services for owners.

- Former American Pointing Lab Assn test judge, dog breeder & trainer.
- Former owner of a mini farm of dogs, goats, bees, ducks, guinea fowl, chickens, and lawn/garden.
- Former falconer: trainer of red-tailed hawks, falcons, golden & bald eagles, owls, and vultures.

Profile available on TrustedHousesitters. http://gratialife.com/ths

Gratia Financial, LLC

Managing Member | Principal Registered Investment Advisor Representative | Fiduciary July 2016 - December 2020 Kansas City Metropolitan Area

As a life & financial fiduciary, I offered highly personal and confidential investment advisory services.

- Remote & Local Consultative Services
- Individual & Small Business Support
- Financial Software Solutions: Tracking, Budgeting, Planning
- Insurance: Life, Accident & Health
- Investment Advice & Financial Management
- Protective Services for Seniors

Thrivent Financial

Investment Advisor Representative November 2009 - June 2012 Kansas City Metropolitan Area

Served as investment and insurance advisor for clients, including asset management and wealth development.

Sanofi Genzyme

Sr. Specialty Sales Representative (Genzyme) January 2005 - October 2007 Kansas

Led sales and client-relations functions for orthopedics division of international biodevice company.

Pfizer

Specialty Sales Representative (Wyeth) January 1988 - December 2004 Kansas

Led sales and provided consultative client-relation functions. Conscientiously endeavored to educate health providers with sound information that would encourage the appropriate patient-administration of multi-therapeutic pharmaceutical, biotech, and bio-device products. Wyeth's orthopedic division was sold to Genzyme (12/04)

Soft Print Communications

Owner Apple-Macintosh Systems Consultant October 1985 - December 1987 Kansas City Metropolitan Area

- Performed sales & marketing functions for products & services.
- Trained clients in the practical use of Apple & Mac computers
- Developed solutions for individuals and small businesses.
- Designed customized software/hardware for Apple® Mac.
- Technical & relational liaison between programmers and clients
- Created copy, graphic design, logos, print, brochures, publications.

Trans World Airlines (TWA)

Flight Attendant February 1979 - September 1981 Based out of Chicago & St. Louis

In-Flight Services- First Class & Coach- Food Service & Safety

Memorable Celebrities Served: Danny Thomas, The Jackson Five, Heart, Wm. Christopher (Father John Mulcahy - Mash)

Education

University of Missouri-Columbia, Missouri Bachelor of Science, in Biochemistry (1975 - 1982)

Calvary University – Kansas City, Missouri Master of Arts Coursework, in Biblical Counseling (2009 - 2011)